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Abdul Rehman

From: S P Singh <sp.singh@ascomengineers.com>
Sent: 03 December 2024 15:00
To: Stephen P
Cc: Binu Balachandran
Subject: RE: Audit Fee for Hyd Stores 

Dear Sir, 
Audit fee for area slabwise. 
Any store up to 1000 Sqft (Project Value up to 15,00,000)                          35000/- Plus taxes  
Store up to 2000 Sqft (Project value up to 30,00,000/-)                               48000/- Plus Taxes  
Store up to 3000 Sqft (Project Value up to 50,00,000/- )                              62000/- Plus Taxes 
Store up to 4000 Sqft ( Project Value up 70,00,000/- )                                  85000/- Plus taxex 
Store up to any area ( any project value )                                                        1% age of project Valus. 
 
NOTE :- 

 Above mentioned fee will be all inclusive like travelling/conveyance/accommodation n food etc. 
 We need PO start the work 
 We need Final MB sheet with abstract in Excel format to go through, vendor will change bill format if reqd. (we will give them) 
 Any additional item/non standard item, vendor will provide purchase invoice/rate analysis/ client mail approval etc 

 
 
Regards, 
S P Singh 
9819282820 
Ascom Engineers & Consultants 
 

From: Stephen P [mailto:stephen.p@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 28 November 2024 16:26 
To: S P Singh 
Cc: Binu Balachandran 
Subject: RE: Audit Fee for Hyd Stores  
 
Hi S P Singh, 
 
We discussed, request you to share your final costing inclusive of all. 
Note: Audit needs to be performed across India in Airports & Landside outlets.  
 
Regards 
Stephen 
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From: S P Singh <sp.singh@ascomengineers.com>  
Sent: 31 October 2024 14:50 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Audit Fee for Hyd Stores  
 
Dear Stephen, 
Scope of works for Quantity audit : - 

       Physical detailed measurement verification at site for civil, interior, plumbing, electrical, HVAC, RO, Gas pipeline work etc. with correct tools 
       Measurement correction as per actual at site/ items set/adjust with given BOQ ITEM’s 
       Rate analysis / settlement & negotiation of additional/non tender items 
       BOQ updating as per repeat work at site if needed 

Fee Structure: - 
             For HYD store Rs. 40000/-                   (up to 1500 Sqft) 

 50000/-                                                   ( 1500- 2500 Sqft) 
 
All Conveyanc will be additional (as per actual) & GST Extra. 
Once you give us go ahead/PO, then I will plan schedulle/tickting etc. 
 
Regards, 
S P Singh                            

 
 
 


